



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction  
Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200875	240085 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306052 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:18-2-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	557	\$ 410,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201163	24, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	28076	\$ 9,250,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction \$ 9,660,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200790	45000 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08830005 30-28-04-05 LBP:1-1-1812095	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	172	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200826	33 BIG SKY CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06713076 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-2010686	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	282	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200835	255 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716063 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:29-2-9311492	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	199	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200882	124 MOUNTAIN LION DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925072 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:12-3-8110189	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	162	\$ 504,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200899	230200 RGE RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 03304027 NE-04-23-28-04 LBP:3-10-1412909	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	353	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200923	866 1 AVE, Dalroy AB 05214075 14-25-27-04 LBP:4-5-0813730	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	220	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200947	263235 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06823020 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:4-4-9311055	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 185,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200962	252052 RGE RD 50, Rocky View County AB 05818006 SW-18-25-04-05 LBP:-1-9112309	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	207	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200966	255 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708172 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	246	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201012	119 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620014 SE-20-24-02-05 LBP:5-1-7810330	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	109	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

PRBD20201046	400 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214439 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:22-11-1610830	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	179	\$ 325,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201108	311 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329248 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:8-5-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	202	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201129	78 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618425 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:5-7-1510146	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201141	265238 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 06732002 NW-32-26-03-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	163	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201149	208 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827145 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 59--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	77	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201167	271091 RGE RD 254, Rocky View County AB 07008001 SE-08-27-25-04	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	147	\$ 63,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value \$ 5,862,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 9.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200956	23 BEARSPAW MEADOWS BAY, Rocky View County AB 05607040 NE-07-25-02-05 LBP:25-1-7510139	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	102	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200967	12 SIGURDSON BAY, Rocky View County AB 05630089 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:29--9310335	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	2	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200981	39 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421049 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:3-2-9711209	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200988	23 KINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329133 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:59-2-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201019	17 CRILLY CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223515 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-15-9810012	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201029	15 PARK PLACE, Bragg Creek AB 03912041 12-23-05-05 LBP:1-D-3052 JK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	34	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201041	8 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223430 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:38-9-9712265	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201044	292194 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06427012 SW-27-26-29-04 AddLegal:EAST 330' LSD 4 & 5 1/4, EX PLAN 0112043	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201073	63 SPRINGLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 04620041 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:2-1-7810868	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201077	20 CRILLY CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223512 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:10-15-9810012	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201099	292135 BUTTE VALLEY ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06415035 SW-15-26-29-04 LBP:1-J-8911743 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0612096	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201100	51 LIVINGSTONE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05715022 SE-15-25-03-05 LBP:11-1-7910461	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	44	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201102	73 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223940 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:29-5-1610315	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 24,505.	0.	0.
PRBD20201103	281061 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 08809002 SW-09-28-04-05	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	68	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201118	215 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428058 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-0011908	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 22,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201139	260068 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606034 SW-06-26-02-05 LBP:10-A-9011272	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201153	26 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827363 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 145-- 0810165	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201159	243196 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04722047 NW-22-24-03-05 LBP:5-5-0913666	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201168	8 ROLLING HEIGHTS ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06422011 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:2-1-7910770	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	100	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201176	234211 RGE RD 270A, Rocky View County AB 03225034 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:22--0113016	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 32,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201214	412 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013204 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 202-- 1412822	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 423,505.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200942	1630 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05705006 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-1413398 AddLegal:W & NE OF SEC 8 EX PLAN 1611385	01-New construction	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	325	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200995	243208 GARDEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04320004 NW-20-24-28-04 LBP:-1-1772 JK AddLegal:GARDEN OF PEACE, EX. PLAN 0714849	01-New construction	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	134	\$ 149,485.	0.	0.
PRBD20201008	220, 7 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913040 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-1311759	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	40	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 326,485.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/05/2020 To 31/05/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201185	40018 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04813009 SE-13-24-04-05 LBP:-B-2538 K AddLegal:W 362' of the E 717'	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: \$ .  
1.